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Confirm rationale for roadmap
Research area approach – needs discussion – pick one for each of 3 areas currently.  
Evaluation and non-program research areas – clarification needed
Communication – not updated for somewhat relaxed preferences and more integrated
Dense paragraphs and graphics – are bullets or smart art simplifications ok?
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TALLY OF EVALUATION ROADMAP REFINEMENT 

RECOMMENDATIONS

Revised  2/8/20; 

discussed in Feb 

meeting

for Evaluation Committee Meeting, Feb 2020 (prepared by EA 

Team). Supported by

TOPIC EA Team Companies

Tech 

Consultants

Change to 

Roadmap 

needed? Updates / thoughts after February (August)

1

Leaving some unallocated budget in the Evaluation Plan for 

emerging issues

Strong Support, 

already implemented 

in 2019-21 Eval Plan.

Support Support No? No change in thoughts

2

Allowing for joint studies with affiliates (e.g. MA, NY, NH) to 

leverage multi-state efficiencies

Support within 

limits Support

Support 

within limits No?

Encouraged; good links with other states on 

EA team to ID opportunities; several already 

implemented

3

Allowing for research area vendors (sector-wide evaluators vs. 

study-specific evaluators to streamline contracting and reduce 

duplicative / overlapping data requests, interviews, on-site visits.

Strongly support - 

recommended 

Oct/Nov 2019 Support Support Yes

Push back from some on evaluation 

committee.  Proposing revised 

recommendation to picking limited number 

(2 or 3) research area vendors after wide 

competition to get vendors, then project-

specific mini-RFPs providing project-level 

competition but economies of learning (data, 

processes) and calls / management.  Support 

for compromised not yet solicited.

<=Discuss

ion

4

Solicit Company input on vendor selection, given Company 

experience with vendors across multiple state and procurement 

negotiation expertise  Partial support Support

Partial 

support Yes

Need to maintain independence; maybe 

yes, on suggesting vendors for RFP, but 

not formally on selection?

5 Solicit input on selection of programs to evaluate

Partial support - 

multiple points 

already Support

Support, 

Already done No?

Not clear how this differs from current 

process.  Already strong input from 

companies, Tech consultants, Evaluation 

committee, EA Team.  No barriers.

6 Solicit input on draft work plans

Partial support - use 

kickoff process, and 

multiple input 

points already / 

independence and 

budget concerns Support

Support 

Input DNK

Still have issues with independence and 

budget concerns with multiple editors.

<=Discuss

ion

7

Hold initial interviews between evaluators and Company Program 

Staff

Strong Support, 

already implemented 

informally

Support

Strongly 

support Yes

No change / already conducted; need to 

formally allow within Roadmap

8

Hold initial interviews between evaluators and Technical 

Consultants

Strong Support, 

already implemented 

informally

Support

Strongly 

support Yes

No change / already conducted; need to 

formally allow within Roadmap

9

Solicit input when issues are uncovered during the course of a 

study to determine root causes and improve recommendation 

quality Strong support Support

Support to 

expdite 

resolution Yes

Still strong support.

10 Encourage innovative, fast-feedback approaches

Partial support, with 

limitations Support

Where 

appropriate / 

if superior No?

Same opinions.

11

Obtain EA input during early stages of annual PSD update process, 

rather than after individual studies

Strong Support, 

recommended 

Oct/Dec 2016 Support

Strong 

support Yes

This was conducted this year; broad 

input.  Appreciated.

12 Update documentation of data request procedures  Support 

Support. Might as 

well document data 

request processes in 

the roadmap if it’s 

already being 

revised. Hopefully 

without getting 

micro-prescriptive

dnk Yes

Plan to document the procedures 

currently required.  Hope to consider 

introducing time limits or other 

requirements to reduce time delays.

13

Address positive and negative incentives for utilities to facilitate 

evaluation (contracting, data, record-keeping, etc.).  ID time limits, 

etc. Strongly support

Unlikely to 

support

dnk

Yes? Or in 

other 

appropriate 

documents

Same opinions.

14 Update discussion of contracting / mini-RFP process Support

Not sure what this 

refers to

dnk Yes

Need to link in / coordinate with Row 3 

above.

15

Overall changes to roadmap to streamline, reduce repetition, 

reconfirm underlying objectives Support

 Strongly Support

dnk Yes

Confirm underlying objectives include 

independence, high quality, forward 

looking, best practices.

16

New Addition:  Revise the language on types of evaluation studies 

funded, making it clear studies beyond basic process and impact 

evaluations are needed to support PSD updates, performance, 

and planning objectives / uses. Strongly support dnk

likely 

strongly 

support Yes

This is a new addition.


